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Malave, Erin

From: Golardi, Richard [RGolardi@allstate.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2010 3;12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request to Change Principal & Mailing Address for Corporation

TO: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

FROM:
RICHARD F. GOLARDI & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Document Number P01000092236
FEI/EIN Number 593747383
Date Filed 09/18/2001
State FL

RE: Request to Change Principal Address and Mailing Address for Corporation

Please change the corporation principal address and mailing address to this new
address, effective immediately:

1613 S. Wickham Road

West Melbourne, FL 32904-3526

Corporation Current Information (taken from website on 08/25/2010):

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation

RICHARD F. GOLARDI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P01000092236

8/26/2010




FEIVEIN Number 593747383

Date Filed 09/18/2001
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

3257 W. NEW HAVEN AVE.
WEST MELBOURNE FL 32904

Changed 07/19/20086
Mailing Address

3257 W. NEW HAVEN AVE.
WEST MELBOURNE FL 32904

Changed 07/19/2006
Registered Agent Name & Address

GOLARDI, RICHARD F
685 LINVILLE FALLS DRIVE
WEST MELBOURNE FL 32904 US

Name Changed: 01/05/2004
Address Changed: 01/15/2007
Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title D '

GOLARDI, RICHARD F
685 LINVILLE FALLS DRIVE
WEST MELBOURNE FL 32904

Annual Reports
Report Year Filed Date

2008 04/14/2008
2009 04/03/2009
2010 01/13/2010

Document Images
01/13/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT

Richard F. Golardi, CLU
Exclusive Agent

Allstate Insurance Company
1613 §. Wickham Road

West Melbourne, FL 32904
PH 321.951.9811

8/26/2010
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FAX 321.951.9827

Web Address: www.allstateagencies.com/RGolardi

8/26/2010




